From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Steven Cannon

Cc: Peter Wenzl; Suk-Ha Lee; Jones Jennifer; Abberton Michael (I11TA); Cannon Steven [AGRON]; Joost Richard;
Nelson, Randall - ARS; Okamuro, Jack; EBUIES OIU, Lijuan; ZEH=; Masao Ishimoto; Akito Kaga; Bob Stupar;
Ricardo Abdelnoor; Bretting, Peter; marcelofernandes.oliveira@embr; Francois Belzile

Subject: Re: Follow Up: Glycine meeting Seattle, April 15-17

Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 2:40:52 PM

Thanks for following up Steven,

several issues here:

scott

On May 1, 2015, at 12:09 PM, Cannon, Steven
<Steven.Cannon@ARS.USDA.GOV> wrote:
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Best,
Steven

Steven Cannon, PhD

USDA - Agricultural Research Service
lowa State University
515-294-6971

From: Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 at 8:00 PM

To: Peter Wenzl <peter.wenzl@croptrust.org>

Cc: Suk-Ha Lee <sukhalee@snu.ac.kr>, Jones Jennifer <jjones@smithbucklin.com>,
"Abberton Michael (1ITA)" <m.abberton@cgiar.org>, Steven Cannon
<scannon@iastate.edu>, Joost Richard <RJoost@smithbucklin.com>, "Nelson, Randall
- ARS" <Randall.Nelson@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "Okamuro, Jack"
<Jack.Okamuro@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "gRIli4g QIU, Lijuan" <giulijuan@caas.cn>, Zs
HiZE <liyinghui@caas.cn>, Masao Ishimoto <ishimoto@affrc.go.jp>, Akito Kaga
<kaga@nias.affrc.go.jp>, Robert Stupar <stup0004@umn.edu>, Ricardo Abdelnoor

<ricardo.abdelnoor@embrapa.br>, "Bretting, Peter"
<Peter.Brettino@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "marcelofernandes.oliveira@embr"
<marcelofernandes.oliveira@embrapa.br>, Steven Cannon

<steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov>, Francois Belzile <Francois.Belzile@fsaa.ulaval.ca>
Subiject: Re: Follow Up: Glycine meeting Seattle, April 15-17

Thanks for taking the time to join us.

scott

On Apr 30, 2015, at 7:15 PM, Peter Wenzl <peter.wenzl@croptrust.org> wrote:

Dear all,
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Looking forward to a continuing relationship,

All the best, Peter

Peter Wenzl|

DivSeek Liaison

Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany

Office: +49 228 85427 126
Mobile: +49 171 1832240

WWW.croptrust.org

Securing our Food, Forever

On Mon, Apr 20, 2015 at 5:45 AM, "©] 2] &}" <sukhalee@snu.ac.kr> wrote:
Dear Scott,

Sincerelyn yours,


tel:%2B49%20228%2085427%20115
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Suk—Ha Lee

Department of Plant Science

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
Seoul National University

Seoul 151-921, Korea
(Tel)82-2-880-4545 (Fax) 82-2-873-2056
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R A Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

H=ALEE : “Jones, Jennifer” <jjones@smithbucklin.com>, "Abberton, Michael
(IITA)" <m.abberton@cgiar.org>, "Cannon, Steven [AGRON]"
<scannon@iastate.edu>, "Joost, Richard" <RJoost@smithbucklin.com>,
"Nelson, Randall" <Randall.Nelson@ars.usda.gov>, "Okamuro, Jack"
<Jack.Okamuro@ars.usda.gov>, Peter Wenzl <peter.wenzl@croptrust.org>,
Suk-Ha Lee <sukhalee@snu.ac.kr>, "ERIHES QIU, Lijuan”
<giulijuan@caas.cn>, "Z=FE" <liyinghui@caas.cn>, Masao Ishimoto
<ishimoto@affrc.go.jp>, Akito Kaga <kaga@nias.affrc.go.jp>, Bob Stupar
<stup0004@umn.edu>, Ricardo Abdelnoor

<ricardo.abdelnoor@embrapa.br>, "Bretting, Peter"
<Peter.Bretting@ars.usda.gov>, "marcelofernandes.oliveira@embr"
<marcelofernandes.oliveira@embrapa.br>, Steven Cannon
<steven.cannon@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "Francois Belzile"
<Francois.Belzile@fsaa.ulaval.ca>
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Folks,

Sincerely, Scott Jackson
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